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JHESN0TROCZ10
UNITFD STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UUNI'PET STATES OF AMERTCA : Haon. G E,E)
7, : Criminal No. 07- Lie=b)
H5Y
WTLFREDD BERRIOQS, : 18 U.5.C. ¥y 371, 2113 (a),
a/k/a “Robo Cop,” 2113{d), 9247c) and 2
FRANCTSCO HERRERA-GENFO, : RECEIVED
a/k/a “Fongi,” and |
EEFRATN TLYNN, ' o
a/k/a “Pepino” JUN 1207
AT B:30
INDICTMENT WILLré?_AEThWALsﬁ"'M
1K

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
slitting 4t Newark, charges:
COTUNT ONE

1. From on or about February 8, 2007 Lo on or about April
5, 2007, in Middiesex County, 1n the District of New Jerscy, and
clsewhere, the delendantg

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robo Cop,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEO, a/k/a “Fongi,” and
EFRAIN LYNN, a/k/a “Pepino,”

knowingly and willlfully congpired and agreed with each other and
others to commit offenses against the United States, namely, to
take, by force and viclence, and by intimidation, from the person
and prescnce of another, money belonging to, and in the care,
custody, contrel, management, and possession of the Commerce Bank
in Piscataway, New Jersey, Lhe Bank of America in East Brunswick,

New Jersey, the Bank of America in Ocean Townsghip, New Jcrsey,

the Bank of Amevica in South Brunswick, New Jergey, and the PNC
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that time insursed by the Federal Depozit Insurance Corporation,
contrary to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113 (a).
OVERE ACLS

2. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its
objecls, deflfendants WILFREDO BEERIOS, FRANCISCO IIERRERA-GENEC,
EFEAIN LYNN, and CC 1, a co-conspirator not charged asg a
defendant herein, committed and causmed Co be committed the
Following overt acts Lo the District of New Joersey and elsewhero:

a, On or about. February 8, 2007, defendantt FRANCISCO
HERREERA-GENEQ entered the Commerce Rank in Pilzcataway, New
Jersey, and robbed the bank of approximately $55,608% in cash.

. on or about February 16, 2007, defendants
FRANCISCO HERRERA-CENEQ and EFEAIN LYNN entered the Bank of
America in Raat Brunswick, New Jersmey and robbed the bank of
approximately 528, 280 in cash.

o O or about March 2, 2007{ detendants FRANCISCO
HERRERA-CENEQ and WILFREDO BERR1IOS entersd the Bank of America in
Ooean Township, New Jerasy and robbed the bank of approximately
515,960 In cash.

d. On or about March 13, 2007, CC-1 purchased 7.62
caliber ammunition, appropriate for uge in rifles, at a store in
Easlk DBrunswick, New Jerscy.

e. On or about March 15, 2007, CC-1 purchased 7.62

caliber ammunition, appropriate for uszse in riflesg, at a store in
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Bagt Brunswick, New Jeraey.

k. on or abmu; March 1&g, 2007, defendants FRANCISCO
HERRRREA-GENECQ, EFEAIN LYNN and WILFREEDO BERRIOS entered the BRank
= America in South Brunaswick, New Jerscy and robbed the hank of
approximakbely 533,066 cash.

. O or about Marchh 14, 2007, after the bank
robbery, defendants FRANCISCO I[IEREERA-CGENEQ, EFRAIN LYNN and
WILFREDO BERRICGE met 0C-1 in an automobile at a predelermined
location and togcther fled the area,

h. On or aboul April 4, 2007, CC-1 purchased 380
caliber ammunilion from a store in FRast Brunswick, New Jersey.

L. On or about April 5, 2007, CC-1 and defendants
WILFREDC BERRTOS and FRANCISCO HEREERA- GENEQ drove to the PNC
Bank in Readington, New Jerzey in an attempl to rekh the bank.

In vielation of Title 18, Unitced States Code, Section 371.
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COUNT TWO
on or about February 8, 2007, in Middlesex County, in
the Diaftrict of New Jersgey, and elsewhere, the defendants

WILFREDO BERRIDS, a/k/a “Robo Cop,” and
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEQ, a/k/a “Fongi,”

did knowingly, by force and viclence, and by intimidation, take
trom the person and presence of others approximately $9,609 in
cash belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management
and poggegaion of Lhe Commerce Bank in Piscataway, New Jersey,
the deposits of which were at thal time insured by the Fedoral
Deposit Insurance Corporation, and in committing this bank
robbery did knowingly and willfully asgszault a persgon, and put in
jeopardy the life of a person by the ugse of a dangerous weapon,
o wif, a 380 caliber handgun, and did knowingly and willfully
ald, abet, counsel and induce another in bLhe comnigsion of this
offensc.

In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2113{a), 2113{(d) and 2.
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COUNT THREE
1. The allegabtiong getb forch in Count Two of this
Indictmant are realleged and incerporated as if fully set forth
hoerein.
2. Un or about Fehruary &, 2007/, in Middlesex County, in
che District obf New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendants

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robo Cop,” and
FRAMCISCO HERRERZ-GENEO, a/k/a “Fongi,”

during and in relation to a crime of viclence for which they may
b proscouted in a court of the United States, that is, the
robbery of the Commerce Bank in Piscataway, New Jergey charged in
(lount Twao of this Tndictment, did knowingly and wilifully use and
carry a firearm, and in [urtherance ol such crime, possess a
fircarm, specifically, a .380 caliber handgun, which firearm was
dischargaed, and did knowingly and willfully aid, abet, counscl
and induce another in the commizsgion of this offense.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

924 (c) (1) (A (iidi) and 2.




Case 3:07-cr-00454-AET Document 15  Filed 06/01/2007 Page 6 of 16

COUNT FOUR
On or about February 16, 2007, in Middlesex County, in
the District of New Jersey, and clscwhere, the defendants

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robc Cop,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEQ, a/k/a “Fongi,” and
EFRAIN LYNN, a/k/a “Pepino,”

did knowingly, by force and violence, and by inbimidation, take
from the person and presence of others approximately 428,980 in
cﬁsh belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, mandagemnent
and posoessicn of the Bank of America in East Brunswick, New
Jersey, the depositz of which were at that time insured by the
Federal Deposit Tnsurance Corporvation, and in committing this
bank robbery did knowingly and williully assault a person and put
in jeepardy the 1ife cb a person by Lhe use of a dangerous
weapon, to wit, a .380 caliber handgun, and did knowingly and
willfully aid, abet, counsel and induce ancther in the commission
of this offensc.

In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Scctions

2113 (a), 211i2{d) and 2.

6
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COUNT FIVE
1. The allegations set forth in Count Four of this
Indictment are realloeged and incorporated as if fully set forth
hersin,
2. Oon or aboul Februoary 16, 2007, in Middlesex County, in
the Districl of New Jersey, and elsewhers, the defendants

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robo Cop.,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEOQ, a/k/a “Fongi,” and
EFRAIN LYNN, a/k/a “Pepinc,”

during and in relation to a crime of viclence for which they may
bbe prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is the
robbery of the Rank of America in East Brunswick, New Jerscy
charged Ln Count Four of this Indictment, did knowingly and
willfully use and carvy a firearm, and in furtherance of such
crime, posscss a [irearm, specifically, 3 380 caliber handgun,
which firearm wag discharged, and did knowingly and willfully
aid, abet, counsel and induce another in the commission of this
offenze.

In vielation of Title 18, Umited States Conde, Sections

924 (o) (1) () {(1ii) and 2.
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COUNT SIX
On or about March 2, 2007, in Moenmouth County, in the
District of New Jerscy, and elsewhere, the defendants

WILFREDO BERRIQS, a/k/a “Robo Cop,*
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEOQ, a/k/a “Fongi,” and
EFRAIN LYNN a/k/a, “Pepino,”

did knowingly, by [orce and violence, and by intcimidation, take
Erom the peraon and proscnce of others approximately $15, 260 in
cash belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management
and posgession of the Bank of America in Ocean Township, New
Jersey, the depogils of which were at that fime ingured by thes
Federal Deposit Tngurance Corporation, and in committing this
bhank robbery did knowingly and wilifully agsgault a person, and
put: in jeopardy the life of a person by the use of dangerous
weapons, to wit, a .380 caliber handgun and a rifle, and did
knowingly and willfully aid, abet, counsel and induce ancther in
the commigsion of this offenae.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2113 {a), 2113(d) and 2.
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COUNT SEVEN

1. The allegabions sel forth in Count Six of this
Lndictment are realleged and incorporated as 1f Lully set forth
herein.

2. On or about March 2, 2007, in Monomouth County, in Lhe
Liglricl ol New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendants

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robo Cop,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEQ, a/k/a “Fongi,” and
EFRAIN LYNN, a/k/a “Pepino,”

during and in relation to a crime of viclence for which they may
e prosccuted in a court of the United States, Lhal isg the
robbery of Lhe Bank of America in Ocean Townghip, Wew Jeroey
charged in Count 8Six of this Tndictment, did knowingly and
willfully use and caryy firearms, and in furtherance of =such
arims, posseas Tirearma, gpecifically, a 380 caliber handgun and
a rifle, which firearmz were brandished, and did knowingly and
wiilfully aid, abet, counsel and induce ancother in the commigaion
of this ofleonsc.

In vicolation of Tille 18, United &States Code, Sectionsg

924 {c) (1) {(A) {1i1) and 2.
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COUNT ETIGHT

On or aboubt March 16, 2007, in Middloesex County, 1in Lhe
District ol New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendants

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robo Cop,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEO, a/k/a “Fongi,” and
EFRATN LYNN, a/k/a “Pepino,”

did knowingly, by force and violence, and by ifntimidation, taks
from the person and prezence of others approxwimately 533,066 in
cash belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management
and poagession of the Bank of America in South Brunswick, New
Jerscy, the deposits of which were at Lhat time insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and in committing this
bank robbery did knowingly and willfully assault a peraon, and
put in jecpardy the lile of a person by the use of a dangerous
weapor, to wit, a .380 caliber handgun, and did knowingly and
willfully aid, abet, counsel and induce another in the commission
of this offense.

In vielation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2113(a), 2113(1) and 2.

10
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COUNT NINE
1. The allegationg sebt forth in Counk Eight of this
Indictment are realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth
herein.
2. On or about March 16, 2007, in Middlesex County, in the
Diatrict of New Jerscy, and elsewhere, the defendants
WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robe Cop,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENECG, a/k/a “Fongi,” and
EFRAIN LYNN, a/k/a “Pepina,”
during and in relation to a crime of violence for which they may
be prosccuted in a court of the United States, that is the
robbery of Lhe Bank of America in South Brunswick, New Jersey
charged in Count Fight of this Tndictment, did knowingly and
willfully use and carvy a firearm, and in furtherance of such
arime, possess a firearm, gpecifically, a .380 caliber handgurn,
which firearm was discharged, and did knowingly and willfully
ald, abet, counsel and induce another in the commisszion of this
offcense.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Seckions

524 () (1) (A) (1d1) and 2.
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COUNT TEN
o or about April &%, 2007, in Hunterdon County, in the
Pistrict of New Jearsey, and elsewhere, Lhe defendants

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robo Cop,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEO, a/k/a “Fongi,”

did knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation,
atbempt fo take from the person and presence of oLhers money
belonging to and in the care, custody, control, managemenl and
poasession of the PNC Bank in Readington, New Jerseyv, the
depesita of which were at thal time insured by the Fedoral
Deposit lnsurance Corporation, and did knowingly and wiilfully
aid, abet, counsel and induce ancther in the commissicn of this
ollcnse.

In vielation of Title 18, United Stutes Code, Sections

2113 {a) and 2.
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COUNT ELEVEN

1. The allegations set forth in Count Ten of this
Tndictment are vealleged and incorporated as if fully sct forth
herein.

2. On or aboul April b, 2007, in Hunterdon County, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendants

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Robko Cop,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEQ, a/k/a “Fongi,”

during and in velation to a orime of viclence for which they may
be progecuted in a courl of the United States, that ig Lhe
al.Lempted robbery of the PNC RBank in Readingtorn, New Jersey
charged in Count Ten of this Indictment, did knowingly and
willfully carry [irearms, and in furtherance of such crime,
possess firearms, specilically, a .380 caliber handgun, an SKS
rille, and an MDL rifle, and did knowingly and willfully aid,
abet, counscl and induce another in the commission of this
offense,

In vieclation of 1litle 18, United 8States Code, Sections

924 () (1) (A} (1) and 2.
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The allegations containced in Counts One through Kleven
of Lhis Indictment are incorporated by reference as though get
forth in tull herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures
purauant to Yitle 18, United States Code, Section 924 (d) (1) and
T'icle 28, United States Code, Section 2461 {c).

2. Upon conviction of the offenges in violation of Title
18, UniLed States Code, Sections 371, 2113(a), 2113(4), sz24(a),
and 2, charged in Counls One through Eleven of this Indictment,
Lhier defendants,

WILFREDO BERRIOS, a/k/a “Roko Cop,”
FRANCISCO HERRERA-GENEOQ, a/k/a “Fongi,” and
EFRAIN LYNN, a/k/a “Pepino”
shall forfeit to the United States any firearms and ammunition
involved in or uscd in the commission of that offense, including
the following:
a. one (1) .380 caliber Hi Point handgun, bearing

scrial number B774057, loaded with six (§)

bullets:;

D. one (1) 7.62 caliber Norinko SKS rifle, bearing
gerial number CCCP 6162, loaded with ten (10)
bullets;

. cne (1} 7.62 caliber Cugir MDL rifle bearing

gerial number CGH2223, loaded with thirty-three

(33) bullets;

i4
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[

.

k.

one (1) .30 caliber Sturm mini-Ruger rifle bearing
serial numbey 189-27777;

one {1) .22 caliber L.R. rifle beavring serial
number YOO4590H;

three (3) magazines loaded with eight (8) rounds
each of .380 culiber ammunition for a total ol
twanty-four (24) bulletg;

ten {(10) 7.82 caliber bullets;

Lwo (2) boxes obf (380 caliber bullets, fifty (50)
ulleta per box for a Lotal of one hundred (100)
bullets;

one (1) box containing twenty (20) Remington 7.62
caliber bullets;

Chree (3) loosc Remington 7.62 caliber bullets;
thirty two (32) loosge 380 caliber bullets; and

one (1) 9mm caliber bullel.

A1l pursuant to Title 18, Tnited Stateg Code, Section

924 (d) and Title 28, United States Code, Scction 2461 (o).

A TRUE EILL

J . Core

CIRISTOPHER 4.

CHRISTIE

United States Attorney
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
d.
WLLFREDO BERRIOS, aka “Robo Cop,”

FRANCISCO HERRERA, aka “Fongi,” and
EFRATN LYNN, aka “Pepino”

INDICTMENT FOR

18 U.S.C. sections 371, 2113(a),
2113(d}, 924(c) and 2

A True Rill,

B o n

CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
7.5, ATToORNEY
Neware, New JErSEY
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